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From: Campbell, Brian (DMAS) </o=Exchangel_abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
rom: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=832164ae9f6644a5bc9fc1c3e6ba237f- Campbell Br>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 3:01 PM
To: Rachel, Jason (DMAS) <Jason.Rachel@dmas.virginia.gov>
Subject: RE: Virtual Working Session - Tribal Provider Transition
Got it

Brian Campbell
Virginia Department of Medical Assistance Services (DMAS)
email: brian.campbell@dmas.virginia.gov

From: Rachel, Jason (DMAS) <Jason.Rachel@dmas.virginia.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 2:45 PM

To: Campbell, Brian (DMAS) <brian.campbell@dmas.virginia.gov>

Subject: Re: Virtual Working Session - Tribal Provider Transition

Hey Brian,

The MCOs need the updated spreadsheet that Deepa completed on Friday, but it needs to be separated out by MCO.
Can Deepa do that?

Thanks,
Jason

Jason A Rachel, Ph.D.

Division Director

Division of Integrated Care

Department of Medical Assistance Services
jason.rachel@dmas.virginia.gov | (804) 625-3670
Monday - Friday 8:30am - 5:00pm
www.dmas.virginia.gov

CardinalCare

Virginia's Medicaid Program

From: Campbell, Brian (DMAS) <brian.campbell@dmas.virginia.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 2:43 PM

To: Whitlock, Tammy (DMAS) <tammy.whitlock@dmas.virginia.gov>; Kirchmyer, Tonya <tonya_kirchmyer@uhc.com>; Atkins, Joann (DMAS)
<Joann.Atkins@dmas.virginia.gov>; Rachel, Jason (DMAS) <Jason.Rachel@dmas.virginia.gov>; Smith, Elizabeth (DMAS) <Elizabeth.Smith@dmas.virginia.gov>;
Abelson, Jeannette (DMAS) <Jeannette.Abelson@dmas.virginia.gov>; Dagenhart, Sandra (DMAS) <Sandra.Dagenhart@dmas.virginia.gov>; Galli, Jennifer
(DMAS) <Jennifer.Galli@dmas.virginia.gov>; Martin, Nichole (DMAS) <Nichole.Martin@dmas.virginia.gov>; Aetna Operational Inbox (dmas@aetna.com)
<dmas@aetna.com>; Anthem Operational Lead (anthemcceplus@anthem.com) <anthemcccplus@anthem.com>; GovernmentcontractsVA
<GovernmentcontractsVA@MolinaHealthCare.Com>; SentaraMedicaid@Sentara.com <Sentaramedicaid @sentara.com>; UHC Virginia Compliance Mailbox
<va_medicaid_ccc@uhc.com>; Andrews, Pamela <pamela_andrews@uhc.com>; Batta, Robert (DMAS) <Robert.Batta@dmas.virginia.gov>; JENNIFER S VARBERO
(jsvarber@sentara.com) <jsvarber@sentara.com>; Johnson, Douglas A (johnsond10@aetna.com) <johnsond10@aetna.com>; Stickney, Jennifer
<Jennifer.Stickney@MolinaHealthCare.Com>

Subject: RE: Virtual Working Session - Tribal Provider Transition

MCO’s,

v
i Redacted
L

_The Tribal provider NPl and names are as follows -
! i9168 is Upper Mattaponi
9046 is Fishing Point

Brian Campbell
Virginia Department of Medical Assistance Services (DMAS)
email: brian.campbell@dmas.virginia.gov

From: Whitlock, Tammy (DMAS) <tammy.whitlock@dmas.virginia.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 1:27 PM
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To: Kirchmyer, Tonya <tonya_kirchmyer@uhc.com>; Atkins, Joann (DMAS) <Joann.Atkins@dmas.virginia.gov>; Rachel, Jason (DMAS)
<Jason.Rachel@dmas.virginia.gov>; Smith, Elizabeth (DMAS) <Elizabeth.Smith@dmas.virginia.gov>; Abelson, Jeannette (DMAS)
<Jeannette.Abelson@dmas.virginia.gov>; Dagenhart, Sandra (DMAS) <Sandra.Dagenhart@dmas.virginia.gov>; Galli, Jennifer (DMAS)
<Jennifer.Galli@dmas.virginia.gov>; Campbell, Brian (DMAS) <brian.campbell@dmas.virginia.gov>; Martin, Nichole (DMAS)
<Nichole.Martin@dmas.virginia.gov>; Aetna Operational Inbox (dmas@aetna.com) <dmas@aetna.com>; Anthem Operational Lead
(anthemcceplus@anthem.com) <anthemcceplus@anthem.com>; GovernmentcontractsVA <GovernmentcontractsVA@MolinaHealthCare.Com>;
SentaraMedicaid @Sentara.com; UHC Virginia Compliance Mailbox <va_medicaid_ccc@uhc.com>; Andrews, Pamela <pamela_andrews@uhc.com>; Batta, Robert
(DMAS) <Robert.Batta@dmas.virginia.gov>; JENNIFER S VARBERO (jsvarber@sentara.com) <jsvarber@sentara.com>; Johnson, Douglas A
(johnsond10@aetna.com) <johnsond10@aetna.com>; Stickney, Jennifer <Jennifer.Stickney@MolinaHealthCare.Com>

Subject: Re: Virtual Working Session - Tribal Provider Transition

I'm so sorry.
Brian, can you please send ASAP?
Tammy J. Whitlock, MSHA

Deputy Director of Complex Care and Services
804-225-4714

From: Kirchmyer, Tonya <tonya_kirchmyer@uhc.com>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 1:04 PM

To: Atkins, Joann (DMAS) <Joann.Atkins@dmas.virginia.gov>; Rachel, Jason (DMAS) <Jason.Rachel@dmas.virginia.gov>; Smith, Elizabeth (DMAS)
<Elizabeth.Smith@dmas.virginia.gov>; Abelson, Jeannette (DMAS) <Jeannette.Abelson@dmas.virginia.gov>; Dagenhart, Sandra (DMAS)
<Sandra.Dagenhart@dmas.virginia.gov>; Whitlock, Tammy (DMAS) <tammy.whitlock@dmas.virginia.gov>; Galli, Jennifer (DMAS)
<Jennifer.Galli@dmas.virginia.gov>; Campbell, Brian (DMAS) <brian.campbell@dmas.virginia.gov>; Martin, Nichole (DMAS)
<Nichole.Martin@dmas.virginia.gov>; Aetna Operational Inbox (dmas@aetna.com) <dmas@aetna.com>; Anthem Operational Lead
(anthemceeplus@anthem.com) <anthemcceplus@anthem.com>; GovernmentcontractsVA <GovernmentcontractsVA@MolinaHealthCare.Com>;
SentaraMedicaid@Sentara.com <Sentaramedicaid@sentara.com>; UHC Virginia Compliance Mailbox <va_medicaid_ccc@uhc.com>; Andrews, Pamela
<pamela_andrews@uhc.com>; Batta, Robert (DMAS) <Robert.Batta@dmas.virginia.gov>; JENNIFER S VARBERO (jsvarber@sentara.com)
<jsvarber@sentara.com>; Johnson, Douglas A (johnsond10@aetna.com) <johnsond10@aetna.com>; Stickney, Jennifer
<Jennifer.Stickney@MolinaHealthCare.Com>

Subject: RE: Virtual Working Session - Tribal Provider Transition

Good Afternoon,

Checking in for the provider crosswalk information (NPI) so we can update the member information to send.
| wanted to get back to you quickly for your meeting with the provider this week.

Thank you

Tonya

Tonya Kirchmyer, RN, MBA, CCM, ACM-RN
UnitedHealthcare Community and State Plan of Virginia
Director Medical and Clinical Operations

M: 703-439-9918

tonya_kirchmyer@uhc.com

Our United Culture. The way forward
Integrity m Compassion m Relationships m Innovation m Performance

From: Atkins, Joann (DMAS) <Joann.Atkins@dmas.virginia.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 2:05 PM

To: Atkins, Joann (DMAS); Kirchmyer, Tonya; Rachel, Jason (DMAS); Smith, Elizabeth (DMAS); Abelson, Jeannette (DMAS); Dagenhart, Sandra (DMAS); Whitlock,
Tammy (DMAS); Galli, Jennifer (DMAS); brian.campbell@dmas.virginia.gov; Martin, Nichole (DMAS); Aetna Operational Inbox (dmas@aetna.com); Anthem
Operational Lead (anthemcceplus@anthem.com); GovernmentcontractsVA; SentaraMedicaid @Sentara.com; UHC Virginia Compliance Mailbox; Andrews,
Pamela; Batta, Robert (DMAS); JENNIFER S VARBERO (jsvarber@sentara.com); Johnson, Douglas A (johnsond10@aetna.com); Stickney, Jennifer

Subject: Virtual Working Session - Tribal Provider Transition

When: Friday, October 4, 2024 3:30 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

From: Atkins, Joann (DMAS) <Joann.Atkins@dmas.virginia.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 7:59:22 PM (UTC) Coordinated Universal Time

To: Atkins, Joann (DMAS) <Joann.Atkins@dmas.virginia.gov>; Rachel, Jason (DMAS) <Jason.Rachel@dmas.virginia.gov>; Smith, Elizabeth (DMAS}
<Elizabeth.Smith@dmas.virginia.gov>; Abelson, Jeannette (DMAS) <Jeannette.Abelson@dmas.virginia.gov>; Dagenhart, Sandra (DMAS)
<Sandra.Dagenhart@dmas.virginia.gov>; Whitlock, Tammy (DMAS} <tammy.whitlock@dmas.virginia.gov>; Galli, Jennifer (DMAS) <Jennifer.Galli@dmas.virginia.gov>;
brian.campbell@dmas.virginia.gov <brian.campbell@dmas.virginia.gov>; Martin, Nichole (DMAS) <Nichole.Martin@dmas.virginia.gov>; Aetna Operational Inbox
(dmas@aetna.com) <dmas@aetna.com>; Anthem Operational Lead (anthemcccplus@anthem.com) <anthemcccplus@anthem.com>; GovernmentcontractsVA
<GovernmentcontractsVA@MolinaHealthCare.Com>; SentaraMedicaid@Sentara.com <Sentaramedicaid@sentara.com>; UHC Virginia Compliance Mailbox
<va_medicaid_ccc@uhc.com>; Andrews, Pamela <pamela_andrews@uhc.com>; Batta, Robert (DMAS) <Robert.Batta@dmas.virginia.gov>; JENNIFER S VARBERO
(jsvarber@sentara.com) <jsvarber@sentara.com>; Johnson, Douglas A (johnsond10@aetna.com}) <johnsond10@aetna.com>; Stickney, Jennifer
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<Jennifer.Stickney@MolinaHealthCare.Com>

Subject: Virtual Working Session - Tribal Provider Transition
When: Friday, October 4, 2024 7:30 PM-8:00 PM.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Filed 04/01/25 Page 3 of 3 PagelD#

Caution: External email. Do not open attachments or click on links if you do not recognize the sender.

Dear MCOs:

During this meeting, we will discuss the preparation for the transition of personal care services from the tribal providers to

managed care providers.

Please forward this invite to operations staff and care management staff who will be responsible for overseeing this work.

Thank you.

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting how
Meeting ID: 282 706 838 325
Passcode: VNYKDA

Dial in by phone
+1 434-230-0065,,499693869# United States, South Hill

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 499 693 869#

Join on a video conferencing device
Tenant key: commonwealthofvirginia@m.webex.com
Video ID: 111 328 002 8

More info

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN

This e—mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or
proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity
to which it is addressed. If the reader of this e—mail is not the intended
recipient or intended recipient’ s authorized agent, the reader is hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e—mail is
prohibited. If you have received this e—mail in error, please notify the
sender by replying to this message and delete this e—mail immediately.
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